

LICENSING COMMITTEE

AGENDA

Meeting to be held in the Civic Centre (Committee Room No. 6) on
Monday, 3rd July, 2006 at 2.00 p.m.

ITEM		PAGE
1.	Receipt of Declarations of Interest (if any)	
2.	Apologies for Absence	
3.	Minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 5th June, 2006 (copy herewith).	1
4.	Invitation from Northumbria Police for Members' Site Visit to Sunderland City Centre	4
	Report of the Director of Community and Cultural Services (copy herewith).	

R.C. RAYNER,
City Solicitor.

Civic Centre,
SUNDERLAND.

23rd June, 2006.

**This information can be made available on request in other languages.
If you require this, please telephone 0191 553 1008.**

At a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE held in the CIVIC CENTRE on MONDAY, 5TH JUNE, 2006 at 2.00 p.m.

Present:-

Councillor Mrs. Higgins in the Chair

Councillors Bohill, P. Gibson, Gofton, Grey, J. Heron, Howe, Peter Maddison, T. Martin, J.B. Scott, Trueman, J. Walton, Whalen and Wilson.

The Chairman welcomed everyone to the Committee's first meeting of the Municipal Year and in particular the newly appointed Members of the Licensing Committee who she believed would find the work both different and interesting.

Apologies for Absence

An apology for absence was submitted to the meeting on behalf of Councillor Richardson.

Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest.

Minutes of the last Meeting of the Committee held on 6th March, 2006

1. RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 6th March, 2006 (copy circulated) be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

The Gambling Act 2005

The Director of Community and Cultural Services submitted a report (copy circulated) on new powers granted to the Council under the Gambling Act 2005 and on an invitation to visit a local casino received from the British Casino Association who also wished to be consulted on the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy.

(For copy report – see original minutes).

A copy of the draft Statement was circulated for Members information. Tom Terrett, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager presented the report and advised that the draft Statement would be issued to consultees later that week.

2. RESOLVED that:-

- (i) the report be received and noted; and
- (ii) the invitation received from the British Casino Association to visit the Casino at North Bridge Street, Sunderland be accepted and that Officers be asked to reply and organise the visit.

Licensing Act 2003 – Amendment to the Gaming Act 1968 with respect to Amusements with Prizes Machines in Premises Licensed for the Sale of Alcohol for Consumption on the Premises

The Director of Community and Cultural Services submitted a report (copy circulated) which informed Members of changes to the legal framework with regard to Amusements with Prizes Machines and which sought the delegation of powers to the Director of Community and Cultural Services to issue permits where no representations had been received.

(For copy report – see original minutes).

Tom Terrett, Trading Standards and Licensing Manager presented the report and advised that the Secretary of State in her guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003, recommended that Licensing Authorities issue Section 34 permits in respect of premises licensed for sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises for the use of up to two machines without the need for a hearing. It was therefore proposed that the Director of Community and Cultural Services be given the delegated power to grant or renew applications in that situation. Where permits for more than two machines were sought the Secretary of State recommended that Authorities followed the procedures already adopted in respect of applications for Section 34(5e) permits.

3. RESOLVED that:-

- (i) the Director of Community and Cultural Services be delegated the power to grant or renew applications for Section 34 permits in respect of premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises in respect of applications for the use of up to two machines; and
- (ii) the Licensing Sub-Committee be delegated the power to grant or refuse applications for the grant or renewal of Section 34 permits in respect of premises licensed for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises in respect of applications for the use of three or more machines.

Proposed Members Training Event

The Director of Community and Cultural Services submitted a report (copy circulated) on a proposal to hold a training event on the laws administered by the Licensing Committee given recent legislative changes and the number of new Members of the Committee.

(For copy report – see original minutes).

4. RESOLVED that approval be given to the holding of a training event at 1.00 p.m. on Thursday, 15th June, 2006 to be arranged by the Director of Community and Cultural Services, on the laws administered by the Licensing Committee.

(Signed) M. HIGGINS,
Chairman.

Item No.4

LICENSING COMMITTEE

3 JULY 2006

INVITATION FROM NORTHUMBRIA POLICE FOR MEMBERS' SITE VISITS TO
SUNDERLAND CITY CENTRE

Report by the Director of Community and Cultural Services

1.0 INTRODUCTION

- 1.1 The following invitation has been received from Northumbria Police for Members to undertake a site visit to Sunderland City Centre:

'On behalf of Sunderland Police, this is a repeat invitation to all members of the City of Sunderland Licensing Committee to participate in a 'walk about' around Sunderland city centre to view and observe the operating of the Evening Economy involving licensed premises that sell alcohol, provide regulated entertainment, late night refreshment and taxi operations.

It is intended that the evening will consist of the similar request that was offered in 2005 to members pre commencement of the 2003 Licensing Act on November 24th i.e. 7pm visit to Gillbridge Avenue police station to view CCTV system and Pubwatch radio scheme, tour of city centre, return to police station to observe nightshift parade and patrol in police vehicles around city centre to conclude approximately midnight.

Hopefully the latter end of July 2006 on Thursday and Friday evenings will be suitable for all members in small groups of 3/4.'

2.0 CONCLUSION

- 2.1 Members are requested to consider the above invitation and, if minded to accept, to authorise the Director of Community and Cultural Services to make the necessary arrangements with Northumbria Police.

Background Papers

1. E-mail from Northumbria Police dated 21.06.06